

Attendance:

- Abby Kelley
- Ben Watson
- Lucas Wood
- Breaux Higgins
- Chelsea Schroeder
- Zak Charette
- Ben Hagle
- Lydia Reifsnnyder
- Annie Painter
- Tarzan Munson
- Will Miller
- Kevin Elk

Late:

- Mary Ellen
- Delaney Smith
- Thistle Swann
- Remy
- Gabby Link
- Pierce Vincenty

Absent:

- Hannah Edgecomb (ex.)
- Megan Howell (ex.)
- Kit Gurin
- Emma Forthover

Paul Simon Concert:

- Did **Pierce** follow up about dates?
  - Pierce can talk to Grey on Saturday.
- Remy is going to send us the album, and our assignment is to listen to it, and give feedback about whether it's possible/cool.
- 6/3/2016 or 6/10/2016 are the possible dates.

Pep Band Shirts:

- Are there pep band shirts?
  - Yes. They are \$7.

Time to make way for a new central project.

- Fundraising?
  - Jazz Dances would be cool.
    - If we want to do this, a Tri-M representative () should go to a Booster meeting to prod them for the dance.
      - "Hey Mr. Vincenty, if there's a will there's a way." - Zak Charette
  - We should look at smaller fundraising opportunities

Digitizing Pep Band Music:

- Middle School Night is coming up. It's very hectic. Remy has scanned opening set and Banner. Everything is scanned very badly.

- We need at least one person completely committed to the project. Won't take long if people are dedicated.
  - **Ben Hagle** wants to lead the project.
  - **Ben Hagle** is going to try to get it done by next week. Section leaders should give their books to Ben after pep on Saturday. Dropbox folders are going to be organized by song, and then by instrument.
    - Try to make all of the scans with two charts for each instrument, so that it doesn't waste paper.
    - Maybe a dropbox system would work?

#### Do we have a role in District Jazz Fest?

- We should do something to make people feel welcome.
  - We can't leave to see combos and bands and have to stay in class unless we have permission from our teachers.

#### Room Cleaning

- Attack the problem systemically.
  - "But they're monkeys." - Pierce Vincenty
- We have to study their behavior and then put an obstacle in the way to change their behavior.
- No food in practice rooms.
- Mic cables and tuners/metronomes are missing.
- Tiny trashcans in the practice room.
  - Maybe we could deal with them so that janitors wouldn't complain.
- We should tune the pianos.